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Kunkel, Mark

From: Abrahamian2, Robby
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2019 10:13 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: RE: Bill Draft- WIST
Hi Mark,
= ,

Can you do 3) on-going funding of $440,000 for each fiscal year A An ##t
And 2) create a new appropriation that is dedicated only to that purpose. L//
Thank youl!

Robby

From: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 8:33 AM

To: Abrahamian2, Robby <Robby.Abrahamian2@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Bill Draft- WIST

Robby:

How do you want to make the $440,000 available: 1) one-time funding that haS to be used up in the current biennium;
2) one-time funding, but it can be used up in current or future biennia; 3) on-going funding of $440,000 for each fiscal
year; or 4) on-going funding of $440,000 for each fiscal biennia? .

Also | can either: 1) require the Board of Regents to allocate that amount from its big GPR appropriation or 2) create a
new appropriation that is dedicated only to that purpose. If it's a one-time amount limited to current fiscal biennia, I'd

go with the first option, but you do do either option for an on-going amount.

--Mark

From: Abrahamian2, Robby <Robby.Abrahamian2 @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 5:19 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Bill Draft- WIST

Hi Mark,

Can you please draft a bill to appropriate $440,000 for the Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable Technology (WIST) at UW-
Stevens Point?

Thanks!
Robby

Robert Abrahamian
Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland



Assembly District 71

Robby.Abrahamian2@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-267-9649
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1 AN Acrt .. ; relating to: funding the Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable

2 Technology at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point and making an

3 appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill appropriates general purpose revenues to support the Wisconsin
Institute for Sustainable Technology at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: atthe appropriate place, insert

5 the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

2019-20 2020-21
20.285 University of Wisconsin System

(1) UNIVERSITY EDUCATION, RESEARCH AND PUBLIC

SERVICE

(ar) Wisconsin Institute for Sustain-
able Technology ' GPR A 440,000 440,000

SECTION 2. 20.285 (1) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

A.20.285 (1) (ar) Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable Technology. The amounts
in the schedule to support the Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable Technology at the
University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point.

SECTION 3. 20.285 (1) (sp) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
%20.285 (1) (sp) (title) Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable Technology; other
funding.

History: 1971 c.40s, 93;1971 ¢. 100s. 23; 1971 c. 125, 215, 236; 1971 ¢. 323 5. 27; 1973 c. 90, 301, 333, 340; 1975 ¢. 39; 1975 ¢. 41 5. 52; 1975 ¢. 198 5. 63; 1975 c. 224;
1977 ¢. 29; 1977 c. 418 5. 91 to 92, 924 (50), 929 (55); 1977 c. 422; 1977 c. 447 5. 206; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27 ss. 213 to 215m, 2202 (20); 1983 a. 237; 1983
2.333s.6; 1985 a. 29, 120, 339; 1987 a. 27, 399, 1989 a. 31; 1989 a. 56 5. 259; 1989 a. 269, 335, 353; 1991 a. 39, 167, 269; 1993 a. 16, 455; 1995 a. 27 ss. 600m to 615m, 10800,
1085b, 1086b; 1995 a, 227, 228; 1997 a. 27 5. 257m, 263m, 271 to 281; 1997 a. 237, 252; 1999 a. 9, 32, 107; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 2001 a. 16, 103, 109; 2003 a. 33, 176, 321;
2005 a. 25, 460; 2007 a. 20 ss. 248m to 262, 9121 (6) (a); 2009 a. 28 ss. 211, 215, 253m to 262m; 2009 a. 190, 265; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a, 20; 2013 a, 166 s. 77; 2015 a. 55, 108,
196, 282, 2017 a. 59, 136, 262, 314; 2019 a. 9.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 20.285 (1) (sp) (title); and o create 20.285 (1) (ar) of the
statutes; relating to: funding the Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable
Technology at the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point and making an

appropriation.

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
SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1
2019-20 2020-21
20.285 University of Wisconsin System
(1)  UNIVERSITY EDUCATION, RESEARCH AND PUBLIC
SERVICE
(ar) Wisconsin Institute for Sustain-
able Technology GPR A 440,000 440,000

SECTION 2. 20.285 (1) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

20.285 (1) (ar) Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable Technology. The amounts
in the schedule to support the Wisconsin Institufe for Sustainable Technology at the
University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point.

SECTION 3. 20.285 (1) (sp) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.285 (1) (sp) (title) Wisconsin Institute for Sustainable Technology; other
funding.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Shankland@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4535/1
Attachments: 19-4535/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Mark D.
Kunkel, Senior Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5878, at mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East
Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



